Gloucester City Council

REPRESENTATION FORM - Responsible Authorities

LICENSING ACT 2003

ES21239
APPENDIX 5

Responsible Authorities are requested, where possible, to forward to the Licensing Authority
all relevant evidence in support of their representation at the time of submitting this form.

Your Details

Your Name:

Alex Mason

Name of the organisation
you represent:

Gloucester City Council

Position held:

Environmental Health Officer

Postal Address of the

Herbert Warehouse

organisation or body you The Docks
represent: Gloucester
Post Code: GL1 2EQ

Daytime contact telephone
number:

01452 396316

Email address:
(optional)

If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address.
alex.mason@gloucester.gov.uk

Full correspondence
address if different to
above:

Premises Details

Name of premises you are
making representation
about:

Greek on the Docks

Full Postal Address of
premises you are making
representation about:

Unit A
Merchants Quay
The Docks
Gloucester

Repr

Post Code:

Application Ref. Number. | 1601810CONLIP

(If known)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Gloucester City Council
Herbert Warehouse
The Docks

Gloucester GL1 2EQ

Tel 01452 396396 Fax 01452 396340
Email enviro@gloucester.gov.uk
Minicom 01452 396161
www.gloucester.gov.uk

GLOUCESTER

CITY COUNCIL



Representation details
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the
objective(s) your representation relates to).

Please Please
Licensing Objective tick | Licensing Objective tick
for Yes for Yes
The prevention of crime and disorder Public safety
The prevention of public nuisance v The protection of children from harm

Please provide details of your representation and any evidence you may have in support of it.
(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

My main concerns regarding this application are noise and odour due to the upper floors of the
building being residential flats. On looking at the planning permission for the premises | have found
that odour has already been discussed and dealt with. As such this representation focuses on noise
due to the applicants request for live and amplified music.

The below email was sent to the applicant requesting the agreement of conditions:
Dear Mr Karayiannis,

| have been consulted by Gloucester City Council’s Licensing Team on this application for a premises
license and | have a couple of concerns regarding your wish to have live and amplified music given the
extremely close proximity of residential flats above the premises.

| am less concerned with the recorded music as this is likely to be in the background whilst patrons eat
at your premises however | would like to agree some conditions with you regarding your wish to hold
live music at the premises during private functions and special events as per your application. The
conditions | would like to agree with you regarding noise are as follows:

e Doors and windows will be kept shut during live or regulated entertainment.

e The DPS shall ensure effective overall management of music volume, such as monitoring
noise levels outside the premises, to ensure that noise from such activities is inaudible inside
nearby noise sensitive premises.

My other concern regarding noise affecting the above residential properties are deliveries to the
premises/ waste collections. | would like to agree the below condition which ensures that deliveries
and collections are reasonable and follows on from the one of the measures you recommended in
Section 18 of your application:

o The loading and unloading of service and delivery vehicles together with their arrival and
departure from the site shall not take place outside the following times: Monday-Friday 8.00
am-6.00pm, Saturday 8.00 am-1.00 pm nor at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Unfortunately | go on leave from the end of play today until Monday 13" June and so | have copied in
colleagues to this email who will be able to help and respond in my absence. Please can you confirm
via email whether you are happy to accept the above 3 conditions so that we can forward a response
onto our Licensing Team.

Kind Regards,
Alex
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| have received email confirmation from the applicant that the conditions have been agreed which | will
forward separately.

| recommend approval to this application subject to the following conditions being attached to the
premises license.

Please suggest suitable conditions that the committee could add to the licence (if granted) to
remedy your concerns or if agreed in advance of a hearing by the applicant would allow you to
withdraw your representation or enter details of any other matters, not commented on elsewhere
relating to your representation that you would like the committee to take into account.

(Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary).

e Doors and windows will be kept shut during live or regulated entertainment.

e The DPS shall ensure effective overall management of music volume, such as monitoring
noise levels outside the premises, to ensure that noise from such activities is inaudible inside
nearby noise sensitive premises.

e The loading and unloading of service and delivery vehicles together with their arrival and
departure from the site shall not take place outside the following times: Monday-Friday 8.00
am-6.00pm, Saturday 8.00 am-1.00 pm nor at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Signed: | Alex Mason Dated: | 27/05/2016

Position: | Environmental Health Officer
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Richard Barnett

From: yiannis kar [

Sent: 27 May 2016 11:54

To: Alex V. Mason

Subject: Re: License Application - Greek on the Docks - 1601810CONLIP
Hi Alex

Thank you for contacting me. I confirm i accept all 3 conditions .
Have a nice holiday.

Kind Regards
lIoannis karayiannis

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Fri1, 27 May, 2016 at 11:45, Alex V. Mason
<alex.mason(@gloucester.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Karayiannis,

['have been consulted by Gloucester City Council’s Licensing Team on this application for a premises
license and I have a couple of concerns regarding your wish to have live and amplified music given the
extremely close proximity of residential flats above the premises.

I am less concerned with the recorded music as this is likely to be in the background whilst patrons eat at
your premises however I would like to agree some conditions with you regarding your wish to hold live
music at the premises during private functions and special events as per your application. The conditions I
would like to agree with you regarding noise are as follows:

e Doors and windows will be kept shut during live or regulated entertainment.

e  The DPS shall ensure effective overall management of music volume, such as monitoring noise levels
outside the premises, to ensure that noise from such activities is inaudible inside nearby noise sensitive
premises.

My other concern regarding noise affecting the above residential properties are deliveries to the premises/
waste collections. I would like to agree the below condition which ensures that deliveries and collections
are reasonable and follows on from the one of the measures you recommended in Section 18 of your
application:



e The loading and unloading of service and delivery vehicles together with their arrival and departure
from the site shall not take place outside the following times: Monday-Friday 8.00 am-6.00pm, Saturday
8.00 am-1.00 pm nor at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Unfortunately I go on leave from the end of play today until Monday 13" June and so I have copied in
colleagues to this email who will be able to help and respond in my absence. Please can you confirm via
email whether you are happy to accept the above 3 conditions so that we can forward a response onto our
Licensing Team.

Kind Regards,

Alex

Alex Mason

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Health 01452 396316

Gloucester City Council alex.mason(@egloucester.gov.uk
Herbert Warehouse www.gloucester.gov.uk

The Docks

Gloucester, GL1 2EQ
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ation will be arriving soon
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